From: Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 4 March 2021 3:04 pm
To:
Subject: The Hood - Event cancellations, UFC coverage and sustainability

Event cancellations

Due to Alert Level 3 in Auckland tomorrow’s scheduled BLACKCAPS and
WHITE FERNS fixtures at Eden Park have been cancelled and moved to
Wellington. Read more from New Zealand Cricket here. The health of our
staff, patrons, athletes and wider community remains our priority and you can
find updates on stadium operations during COVID-19 here. Our team looks
forward to welcoming you back to the stadium when possible.

Eden Park featured by UFC

Two world champions, Israel Adesanya and Joseph Parker, came to visit us
late last year to witness the All Blacks in the Bledisloe Cup from our
upcoming Sky Sport Rooftop Tour. With UFC Middleweight Champion
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Adesanya competing in Las Vegas this weekend, the footage was recently
released on UFC’s global channels and profiles Eden Park around the world.
You can watch the footage here from 14:00 onwards.

Morningside Urban Market Garden

Thanks to our wonderful community who supported the Morningside Urban
Market Garden by purchasing excess greens during this week’s lockdown.
They are harvesting again tomorrow and collection is available from Kind
café on Saturday morning. A selection of microgreen varieties will be
available including sunflower shoots, micro radish, and pea tendrils. Choose
them as a blend or pick out your favourite! A koha of $10 per 200gms or $6
per 100g is recommended. Visit their website to pre-order.

Sustainability

The collaborative efforts of Grow Space (who manage our onsite garden),
Eden Park and Carbon Cycle over the past 18 months has resulted in vastly
reducing our stadium waste on non-match days through composting. This
has been showcased in Auckland Council’s recent Our Auckland publication
and details the steps we are taking in the sustainability space to reduce the
impact of our events on the environment. We look forward to developing the
process further into the community, with a drop-off and collection service, as
well as sharing information and education.
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